

PRAKASH.R
No. 72-A Maria Castle
Nalla Thambi Road
Pammal
Chennai – 600 075

E-Mail: prakashvksr@gmail.com
Mobile No: 9873934949

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A challenging position in the esteemed organization which promises professional and independent, where my knowledge, academic and competitive exam preparation experiences will be utilized fully for attaining the goals of the organization and in return I would be benefited with self-development and enriched with more skills and experience.

EDUCATION SUMMARY

- **Pursuing Ph.D (Part-Time) in Physics, Department of Physics**, Periyar University, Salem – 11. Writing my Synopsis and Thesis
- **Master of Philosophy in Biotechnology**, Bharathithasan University, Trichy, Batch 2005 – 2007 First Class with Distinction.
- **Master of Science in Biophysics**, Department of Crystallography & Biophysics, Guindy (University of Madras), Batch 2002 – 2004 with Upper Second Class
- **Bachelor of Science in Physics**, Thiruvalluvar Government Arts College, Rasipuram (Affiliated to Periyar University, Salem), Batch 1999 – 2002.
- **Post Graduate Diploma in Computer Applications**, SISI Salem Branch.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Army College of Medical Sciences, Delhi Cantt., New Delhi. (Fully Aided By : Ministry of Defence, Government of India)

Tenure – May 2008 to May 2013

Assistant Professor - Department of Physiology (Biophysics).

Roles & Responsibilities

- Responsible for conducting lectures in Physiology (Biophysics) and Practicals (Including Hematology, Amphibian, Human Experiments) for **MBBS Students and Post Basic Course in Nursing Specialties for Military Nursing Service Officer's**.
- External examiner and Question paper setter for various Deemed Universities for Physiology (MBBS & Nursing Courses) Bioinformatics and Biotechnology

Sri Manakula Vinayagar Medical College and Hospital, Puducherry.

Tenure – July 2004 to May 2008

Lecturer - Department of Physiology (Biophysics)

Roles & Responsibilities

- Responsible for conducting lectures in Physiology (Biophysics) and Practical's (Including Hematology, Amphibian, Human Experiments) for **MBBS Students**.

Experience in Competitive Exam Preparation

- Cleared Short Service Commission 2007 Joined Indian Army on 2008
- Cleared UPSC Preliminary Exams Thrice (2009,2010 & 2012)
- Taken Classes as a Part-time faculty (Weekend) for Union Public Service Commission (**UPSC**), Delhi Subordinate Service Selection Board (**DSSSB**), and **TNPSC** in the subjects **General Science** (10th standard Level and Degree Level) (Physics, Chemistry, Biology), **History, Polity** and **General Tamil** (10th standard Level and Degree Level) **Hindumatham + Saivamum Vainavamum** (Degree Standard) for Executive Officer in HR&CE - TNPSC in various Pioneering Institutes at New Delhi, Salem and Chennai Since 2009.
- **Mode of Teaching** : In person and Online
- **Medium of Teaching**: English and Tamil
- I like to work as a **Experienced Teaching Faculty** in your esteemed organization and willing to join immediately.

Seminars / Conferences / Attended

- Participated as **Resource Person** in the **State Level “26th National Children’s Science Congress -2018”** Co-ordinated by Tamilnadu Science Forum held at KPR College, Coimbatore on 10th Nov 2018. (**Focal Theme: Science, Technology and Innovation for Green, Clean and Healthy Nation**)
- Participated as **Resource Person** in the **District Level “26th National Children’s Science Congress -2018”** Co-ordinated by Tamilnadu Science Forum held at Periyar University, Salem – 636 011, on 27th October 2018. (**Focal Theme : Science, Technology and Innovation for Green, Clean and Healthy Nation**)
- Participated in the workshop on “**Vedic Science**” Organised by International Science Community Association in collaboration with Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeetha, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh on 8th -9th May 2018.
- Participated in the workshop on “**Technical Aspects of Internet of Things (TAIOT 2017)**” organised by Centre for Instrumentation and Maintenance Facility (CIMF) Periyar University Salem 636 011, on 23rd March 2017.
- Participated in the workshop on “**Mathematica and its Applications**” Organised by School of Mathematics, Periyar University, Salem 636 011 on 6th March 2017.
- Participated in the National workshop on “**Statistical Tools for Research (SIFR 2017)**” organised by Department of Library and Information Science, School of Mathematics, Periyar University, Salem 636 011 on 03rd March 2017.
- Participated in the **International Seminar on “Perspectives In Modern Biology”** Organised by Department of Zoology Periyar University Salem held on 2nd September 2016.
- Successfully completed Two days training on “**Computer Hardware and Networking**” Conducted by Centre for Instrumentation and Maintenance Facility (CIMF), Periyar University Salem – 11 held on 30-31 March 2015.

- Successfully completed Two days training on “*Computer Hardware: Assembling and Maintenance*” Conducted by Centre for Instrumentation and Maintenance Facility (CIMF), Periyar University Salem – 11 held on 23-24 March 2015.
- Participated in the workshop on “*Newer Techniques in Medical Education Technology*” organised by Department of Medical Education, Army College of Medical Sciences, from 09-15 Feb 2010.
- Participated in “*Faculty Development Programme*” Conducted by Medical Education Unit of Sri Manakula Vinayagar Medical College and Hospital Puducherry from 21st to 25th of May 2007.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- N.C.C. ‘A’ & ‘B’ Certificate Holder
- N.S.S. Best Volunteer

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Father Name : S.Ramadurai
Date of birth : 10th June 1981
Gender : Male
Marital Status : Married.
Linguistic Skills : English, Tamil, & Hindi
Contact Number : 9873934949

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Date : 16/08/2023
Place : Chennai

Prakash.R

